MD. ARIFUL ISLAM

Address: H-04, R-19, Nikunja-2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229. Primary Mobile No: 01779786786 Secondary Mobile No: 01575040545 Emergency Contact No: 01741053775 Primary Email: arifulislamaiub786@gmail.com Alternative Email: 786.believer@gmail.com



Career Objective:

To build up a challenging career in progressive organization that gives a scope to increase my knowledge and utilizing my skills towards the growth of the organization.

Career Summary:

As an experienced Electrical Engineer, the advertisement for Electrical Engineer with Power sparked my interest. I bring a comprehensive set of skills that I believe will be valuable to Power. In my Engineer role, I honed my abilities in electrical system modification and system installation, providing a firm foundation for the Electrical Engineer position. My leadership, people-eccentric nature, and compassion have afforded me excellent planning skills.

Special Qualification:

Creativity, Self-motivation, Decision making, Customer service, Collaboration talent, Communication skills, Computer proficiency, Problem-solving abilities.

Employment History:

1. Engineer (November, 2022 to Present)

Cross World Power Ltd. Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212.

Responsibilities:

- Designing, Installations, Testing and Commissioning of Diesel Generator.
- Designing, Installations, Testing and Commissioning of Fuel Tank.
- Designing, Installations, Testing and Commissioning of Acoustic Room Canopy.
- Designing & Development of Diesel Generator Soundproof Canopy.
- Designing & Development of Genset Synchronization Panel and Auto Transfer Switch (ATS).
- Provide technical support and evaluate Tenders for Electrical Equipment's.
- Prepare the Bill of Quantity (BOQ) as per Quotation of The Valuable Customer.
- Prepare cost sheet to forwarded to finance.
- Prepare materials requisition as per work worder.

2. Assistant Engineer

(December, 2021 to November, 2022)

Tokai Power Products Ltd.

152/1/H, Green Road (8th Floor) Panthapath, Dhaka-1207.

Responsibilities:

- Designing, Installations, Testing and Commissioning of 33/11/0.415KV Sub-Stations.
- Designing, Installations, Testing and Commissioning of Busbar Trunking System (BBT).
- Designing, Installations, Testing and Commissioning of Lightning Protection System (LPS).
- Designing & Development of HV/LV Switchgea, Generator Synchronizer and Automation System.
- Prepare contract documents and evaluate Tenders for Electrical Equipment's.
- Prepare the Bill of Quantity (BOQ) as per Quotation of The Valuable Customer.
- Collect requisitions and find different types of buyers for sales projects.

3. Assistant Engineer

(December, 2019 to December, 2021)

Mech Power Engineering

H:08, R:06, Shekhertek, Mohammadpur. Dhaka-1205.

Responsibilities:

- Designing, Installations, Testing and Commissioning of 11/0.415KV Sub-Stations.
- Documents prepared for the e-GP/non-e-GP and The International/non-International Tender.
- Prepare all types of Test Reports according to the Data provided by the Service Team.
- Prepare Bill and Mushak 6.3 according to the Work Order and Delivery Challan.
- Frequent field visits and maintaining relationships with valuable clients.
- Arrange a meeting with valued clients for project sales.

Academic Qualification:

Exam Title	Concentration	Institute	Result	Passing Year
Bachelor of Science (BSc)	Electrical & Electronic Engineering	American International University-Bangladesh (AIUB)	CGPA:3.13 out of 4	2019
HSC	Science	Naogaon Govt. College, Naogaon	CGPA:3.30 out of 5	2014
SSC	Science	Hat Naogaon High School, Naogaon	CGPA:4.63 out of 5	2012

Career and Application Information:

Looking For	: Entry Level Job
Available For	: Full Time
Present Salary	: Tk. 45000
Expected Salary	: Tk. 60000
Preferred Job Category	Engineer/Architect, Design/Creative, Production/Operation, CAD Operator, Other Special Skilled Jobs
Preferred District	: Dhaka.
Preferred Organization Types	: Engineering Firms

Specialization:

Fields of Specialization		
✤ A	utoCAD	
♦ М	S Excel	
✤ Pe	owerPoint	
♦ М	S Office	
✤ V:	ideography	
	notoshop	

Extra-Curricular Activities:

General Member of AIUB Community of Engineering Students - ACES, AIUB. Champions in football tournament organized by ACES-AIUB. Participated at workshop on "A Hands-on Training in MATLAB" organized by ACES- AIUB. Participated at Workshop on "Worldwide Opportunity in VLSI" organized by - ICREST, 2019. Participated at Seminar on "Nuclear Energy" organized by Department of Physics-AIUB.

Language Proficiency:

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
English	High	High	Medium
Bengali	High	High	High
Hindi	High	Medium	Medium

Personal Information:

Father's Name	: Late. Md. Abul Kalam Azad
Mother's Name	: Laila Arjuman Banu
Date of Birth	: December 3, 1997
Gender	: Male
Marital Status	: Single
Nationality	: Bangladeshi
National Id No.	: 7802964259
Religion	: Islam
Permanent Address	Ward No: 09, Kathaltoli (Bhabanipur), Bogra-Naogaon Highway, Naogaon Sadar- 6500,
Blood Group	: B+

References:

	Reference: 01	Reference: 02
Name	: Nafiz Ahmed Chisty	Dr. Md. Abdul Mannan
Organization	: Head In Charge, (EEE Department)	Director (EEE Department)
Designation	: Associate Professor, (EEE Department)	Professor
Address	: American International University- Bangladesh 408/1, Kuratoli, Khilkhet, Dhaka 1229, Bangladesh	American International University- Bangladesh 408/1, Kuratoli, Khilkhet, Dhaka 1229, Bangladesh
E-Mail	: chisty@aiub.edu	mdmannan@aiub.edu
Relation	: Academic	Academic